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October 27,2014 

Mr. Jeff Koerner, P.E., Administrator 
Office of Permitting & Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

RE: Title V Responsible Official Notification 
Anclote Power Plant 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
Facility IDNo: 1010017 

Dear Mr. Koerner, 

This Jetter is intended to modify the list of "Responsible Officials" for the Title V air 
operating permit for the Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Anclote Power Plant. As a result of 
recent organizational changes within Duke Energy Florida, Inc. the list of active 
responsible officials maintained in the Division of Air Resource Management's ARMS 
database was reviewed. This reviewed identified several individuals listed as additional 
responsible officials that are no longer associated with the operation of the Anclote 
Power Plant; they are included in the table below. 

NAME FACILITY PARTY ROLE in DEP ARMS 
Database 

ALICE GEHRING RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL (TITLE V) 

ERIC GRANT RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL (TITLE V) 

PATRICIA WEST RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL (TITLE V) 

Please ensure that the individuals listed above are inactivated as additional responsible 
officials identified in the ARMS database for the Anclote Power Plant. 
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If you have any questions, please contact Rachel McGraw by telephone at (727) 943-
3001 or via e-mai l at Rachci.McGrav. t!,dukc-energ) .com. 

Sincerely, 

William C. Luke 
Station Manager, Anclote Power Plant 

ec: Ms. Danielle Henry, Air Program Compliance Manager, Daniclle.IIcm") a dcp.state.n.us 
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